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July 26, 2018 Amendment #1

Informal Request for Proposals (IRFP) #07-18-530
AVTEC Branding and Marketing

This amendment serves to provide responses to questions received from prospective offerors
for this IRFP.

Question #1 Are you only accepting bids from Alaska businesses for this IRFP?

Response #1 No. Offerors based outside of Alaska may provide proposals for this
IRFP with the understanding that a portion of the work, yet to be
determined, is required to be performed onsite in Seward, Alaska. This
may include, but is not limited to, project startup/closeout, presentations,
and meetings with staff.

The successful offeror would be responsible for all travel costs (airfare,
lodging, meals, etc.) to meet this requirement.

Question #2 Can companies from Outside the USA provide proposals?

Response #2 See Response #1

Question #3 Will the successful offeror need to come to Seward, Alaska for meetings?
Response #3 See Response #1

Question #4 Can the successful offeror perform the tasks related to the IRFP outside
of the USA?

Response #4 See Response #1

Question #5 Can the proposals be submitted via email?

Response #5 Yes. Proposals can be sent via email to brad.waldron@alaska.gov

Brad Waldron

Procurement Officer




